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.TTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA 

Federal Trade Commission, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

Wealth Systems, Inc., a Nevada 
corporation; 

Ecornmerce Nehvork.com, LLC, a Nevada limited 
liability company; 

Martin Q. Wi!soii, individiially aiid as m 
officer of Wealth Systems, Inc., and 
managerlmember of Ecommerce Network.com, 
LLC; 

Shane Roach, individually and as an 
officer of Wealth Systems, Inc., and 
managerlmember of Ecommerce Nehvork.com, 
LLC; 

Defendants. 

Civil No. 

COMPLAINT FOR 
INJUNCTIVE AND OTHER 
EQUITABLE RELIEF 

[FILED UNDER SEAL] 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission 



e FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 45(a), and the FTC's Trade Regulation Rule entitled 

)isclosure Requirements and Prohibitions Concerning Franchising and Business 

pportunity Ventures" ("Franchise Rule" or "Rule"), 16 C.F.R. 5 436. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 

.S.C. $5 1331, 1337(a), and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. $ 5  53(b) and 57b. This action arises 

ider 15 U.S.C. $ 45(a)(l). 

3. Venue in the United States District Court for the District of Arizona is 

moper under 28 U.S.C. $5 1391(b) and (c), and 15 U.S.C. 5 53(b). 

THE PARTIES 

4. Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission, is an independent agency of the 

nited States Govement  created by statute. 15 U.S.C. 5 5  41 et seq. The Commission is 

~arged, inter alia, with enforcement of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 45(a), 

rhich prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce, as well as 

nforcement of the Franchise Rule, 16 C.F.R. 8 436. The Commission is authorized to 

litiate federal district 



/)acting alone or in concert with others, he has formulated, directed, controlled, or 

Participated in the acts and practices of WSI and ECN, including the acts and practices set 

Ip in this Complaint. He resides or has transacted business in the District of Arizona. 

11 8. Defendant Shane Roach ("Roach") is treasurer of WSI and a manager1 

I(member of ECN. At all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with 

Ibthers, he has formulated, directed, controlled, or participated in the acts and practices of 

(PSI and ECN, including the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. He resides or 

lp transacted business in the District of Arizona. 

I1 COMMERCE 

11 9. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendants WSI, ECN, Wilson, and 

I p a c h  (referred istimes 



13. The mailpiece claims "we'll show you how to advertise on just about 



spent everything, including advertising, and was receiving his first check 

~r $680. The interviews emphasize the passive nature of the business and the good 



unbers of any WSI members 
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ection 436.2(a) 



e ranchise Rule. In addition, defendants have been unjustly enriched as a result of their 

nlawful practices. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, the defendants are likely to 

ontinue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment, and harm the public interest. 

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

34. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 9 53(b), empowers this Court to 

Ib injunctive and other ancillary relief, including disgorgement, restitution, and 

(bppointment of a receiver, to prevent and remedy any violations of any provision of law 

Ipforced by the Federal Trade Commission. 

1) 3 5. Section 19 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 57b, authorizes this Court to grant 

(p relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to consumers or other persons 

(ksulting from the defendants' violations of the Franchise Rule, including the rescission 

I(and reformation of contracts, and the refund of monies paid. 

(1 36. This Court, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award ancillary 

elief to remedy injury caused by the defendants' law violations. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, plaintiff requests that this Court, as authorized by Sections 

' 13(b) and 19 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 53(b) and 57b, and pursuant to its own II 
quitable powers: 

1. Award plaintiff such preliminary injunctive and ancillary relief, including a 

emporary restraining order, asset freeze, and appointment of a receiver, as may be 11 
I ecessary to avert the likelihood of consumer injury during the pendency of this action Ib 

to preserve the possibility of effective final relief; 

2. Permanently enjoin the defendants from violating the FTC Act and the 

1 (pranchise Rule, as alleged herein; 

5 11 

the 



4. Award plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and 

ditional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper. 

Dated this>?day of 

Respectfully submitted, 

John D. Graubert 
Acting General Counsel 

~ i a i ~ .  y&ng w 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Federal Trade Commission 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 
915 Second Ave., Ste. 2896 
Seattle, Washington 98 174 

(206) 220-6350 


